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NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD 

RFP #CC533-20 

GATEWAY ADA PARKING LOT 

After carful evaluation of the proposal we received, our Evaluation Committee has made the 

decision to award the above contract to JTL Group, Inc DBA Knife River, Inc. 

This award is not official or binding until all questions and issues have been resolved and a 

contract has been signed with the above vendor. 

The Evaluation Committee and I would like to thank you for submitting your proposal. 

If you have any questions feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Shane Pulliam 

Director of Procurement 

shane.pulliam@caspercollege.edu 

Phone: 307-268-2633 

Fax: 307-268-2880 
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